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(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

/ (5) internal Documents

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):
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BEUM7E FEDERAL ELECTION d OA

In the Matter of)

Jerry Ford of Congress)

CICATICZN

I, Mary W. Dove, Recording Secretary for the Federal

Election Onumission Executive Session on January 4, 1984, d

hereby certify that the Ccmnission decided by a vote of 6-0

to take the following actions in MJR 1564:

1. Accept the signed conciliation
agre-ent as suboitted with the
General Counsel's December 9,
1983 Mmorandum to the --mission.

2. Accept the letter to the reqspdet
oD as attached to the Decenter 9, 1983

1M.randum to the mmission.

3. Close the file.

OXIulisoers Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Mconald, Maarry,

o and Peiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Tr
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 6, 1984

'imothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 32
Jackson, Missouri 63755

Re: MUR 1564

Dear Mr. Schwent:

On January 4 , 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliatio agreement signed by you on behalf of Jerry Ford for

N Congress and a civil penalty in settlement of a violation of
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and will
become part of the public record within 30 days. If you wish to
submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days.

Section 437g(a) (4) (B) of Title 2, United States Code,

oD prohibits any information derived in settlement of this matter

from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

o information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

to Enclosed you will find a fully excecuted copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your file.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



In the Matter of )
) MUR 1564

Jerry Ford For Congress )

COUCILI&TIOE AG UNT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the CommissionN), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe has been found that the

Jerry Ford for Congress committee ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii) by failing to file the

30 Day Post-General Election Report for 1982 and the 1982 Year-

NEnd Report.

VNOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

1qr participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

o) finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
0

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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1. Respondent was the principal campaign committee of

Jerry W. Ford during the 1982 primary and general

elections.

2. The Respondent was required to file the 30 Day

Post-General Election Report for 1982 by December 2,

1982. That report has not been filed.

3. The Respondent was required to file the 1982 Year-

End Report by January 31, 1983. That report has not

been filed.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and

O (iii) by failing to file the 30 Day Post-General Election Report

for 1982 and the 1982 Year-End Report.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty Dollars0
($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

o VII. Respondent will file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Vfor 1982 and the 1982 Year-End Report.

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
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agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Grfs

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT

mothy J f ntV!, Treasurer
Jerry For aCongress

Date

co
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Federal Election C,u0ssion / ,(g g..

__ Dear ft. Qite

You will f in elosed the Conciliation Agteement

C along with m~y check in the mun~t of $ 250.00

C4 payable to the Treawmr of the kited States.

The reports in questioM will be filed with the

office of the Clerk of the fuse.

Thai you for your assistance.

Sircerely yours,

Treasurer, Jerry Ford for Congress
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95-35-0001
Pay to the order of any Federal ROeSee Blk Or
Branch or General Depositary for credit to the
United States Ireasury. This check is In payment

an obliglation to the Untied States and must be
ii at par. t.P. Do not wire non.psymenj.

• ite of endorsenent._ -, ,
'.arry D. McCoy. lep.:Asst. StV Dir. for Admin.
.ederal Election Commission A
1325 K Street. N.W. •
Washington, D.C. 20463

I.,.

5v

* ttion o1 this check does not con'
s t~e acceptance by the Federal Elc-
tion Commission Of the proposed pe"'

alty. The proceeds of this check have

been placed iM a suspense account pend-

ing ComiSSion sosidfatiol o1 the

penalty.

o 4 4 2 0 0~
~v.

4'



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHITON.D.C. 20463

August 5, 1983

Timothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, Missouri 63701

Re: MUR 1564

Dear Mr. Schwent:

On August 4 , 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committee
violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act").

o The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your

N information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
07 no action should be taken against you. Please submit, within ten

days of your receipt of this letter, any materials which you
o believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this

matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of

00 course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



o o. to y O-hwent

The investigation now being conducted will be confEidential
in accordahesv.i4th 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4) (B) and S 437ga)(12)A),
Unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this mater, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

Elliott,
Vice Chairman

C

Enclosures
oD General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0D



FEDERALLCTION COhhISSION.

GENERA COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

BlUR No. TE564OSTAFF M (S) & TEL. 0.
tgara Whit

RESPONDENT Jerry Ford for Congress

SOURCE OF NUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee ('Committee") failed

to file the (1982) 30 Day Post-General Election Report and the

*D 1982 Year-End Report, in violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i)

Sand (ii).

0 FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee is the principal

campaign committee of Jerry W. Ford for the 1982 primary and

oD general elections. The Committee was notified on September 27,

Y 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General Election Report was due on

C December 2, 1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee was

informed that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had
cc

not received the report. A representative of the Commission's

Reports Analysis Division attempted, unsuccessfully, to contact

the Committee's treasurer on March 29, 1983, concerning the

Committee's failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report. To date, the Committee has yet to file the 30. Day Post-

General Election Report.
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As to the 198-2.Year-End Report, the Committee was notifie'

on January 7, 1983, that the report was due on January 31, 1963.

On April 5, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives has not received the report. At

this writing, the Committee has not filed the 1982 Year-End

Report.'

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), the treasurer of a

political committee, which is the principal campaign committee of

a candidate for the House of Representatives, is required to file

in any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled

election for which such candidate is seeking election or

c nomination for election, a post-general election report no later

Sthan the 30th day after any general election in which such

I r candidate has sought election, and which shall be complete as of

C0
the 20th day after such general election. Additional quarterly

reports are also required to be filed no later than the 15th day

.after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

co complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except

that the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

The Committee was required to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and Year-End Report on December 2, 1982, and

January 31, 1983, respectively. To date, the Committee has not

filed either of the two reports at issue. The Committee's



failure to comply w repor g repents is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (&)(Ai) ana (ili) in the General

Counsel's view. Hence, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii).

co

CO



BEFORE THE FERAL UMLUCZO.

In the Matter of

Jerry Ford for Congress
MUR 1564

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Connission, do hereby certify that on August 4,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1564:

1.- Find reason to believe the
Jerry Ford for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
5S 434 (a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii).

2. Approve the letter and
analysis as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated August 2, 1983.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-2-83, 11:44
8-2-83, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

August 2, 1983

MUR 1564 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for th6 Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xJ
[xl
II

I I
ICI
ICI

ICI
ICI
ICI

ICI

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C)

0
;~E)

0

1

I 1

I1
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SOUNCE OFRPUR: INTERNALLY GENERAT-ED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Jerry Ford for Congress

RELEVAUT STATUTEz: 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii)

INTERNALL REPORTS CECKED: Public Records

A CW:IES CHECKED: None
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GneRTION OF NYT

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee (Committee") was

referred to the Office of General Counsel by the Reports Analysis

Division for failure to file the (1982) 30 Day Post-General

qc Election Report (Attachment 1). On July 19, 1983, the Commission

qW determined to open a Matter Under Review with respect to the

o Committee's failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report and the 1982 Year-End Report.
0

FACTUAL AND LEGA ANALYSIS

1. The Facts

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee is the principal

campaign committee of Jerry W. Ford for the 1982 primary and

general elections. */ The Committee was notified on

September 27, 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General Electioo Report

was due on December 2, 1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee

was informed that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had

*/ Jerry W. Ford lost the general election with 46.9 percent of
the vote.
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not received the report. A representative of the Commission's

Reports Analysis Division attempted, unsuccessfully, to contact

the Committee's treasurer on March 29, 1983, concerning the

Committee's failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report. To date, the Committee has yet to file the 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.

As to the 1982 Year-End Report, the Committee was notified

on January 7, 1983, that the report was due on January 31, 1983.

On April 5, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives has not received the report. At

o this writing, the Committee has not filed the 1982 Year-End

t Report.

2. The law applicable

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), the treasurer of a
0

political committee, which is the principal campaign committee of

a candidate for the House of Representatives, is required to file

Sin any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled

Co election for which such candidate is seeking election or

nomination for election, a post-general election report no later

than the 30th day after any general election in which such

candidate has sought election, and which shall be complete as of

the 20th day after such general election. Additional quarterly

reports are also required to be filed no later than the 15th day

after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except



that the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be ......

no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Application of the law to the facts

The Committee was required to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and Year-End Report on December 2, 1982, and

January 31, 1983, respectively. To date, the Committee has not

filed either of the two reports at issue. The Committee's

failure to comply with the reporting requirements is a violation

of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) and (iii), in the General

Counsel's view. Hence, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

'q Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2) (A) (ii) and (iii).

RECOMMENDATIONS

0 1. Find reason to believe the Jerry Ford for Congress committee

violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii).
0

2. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

0

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

I, /91) By: _ _ _ _ _ _

Date 0 Kenieth A. Grosst
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1 - Referral
2 - Letter and analysis



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 April 1983

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Jerry Ford for Congress
(C00144915)(MO/08)
Timothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, MO 63701

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

* III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Jerry Wayne Ford in the 1982

O General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report. Mr. Ford lost the election with 46.9
percent of the vote. The winner received 53.1 percent of
the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee ws.-notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982, (Att•achment 3) On
Januar~y 13, 1983 the committee was notifie ta the Cerk'
bf th-~ e of. Rersnaie a not,'eci" Pd t' report:
(AttaA-ent 4)o The analys. attempte i Cesfully tccess
contact the. treasurer (Attachment 5)..

IV. OTHER.PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD . . .

au--

-- ~ ~*4

I

m n
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CANDIDATE/COHNHITIEE/DOCUNENT

FORU, JERRY WAYNE

OIl OA1 1l'l!U
OFFICE SOUGHT/ P'AN I Y tPOi I HAI(' Y G6

HOUSE!08' DEOCRAlIC 'AH IY

[XPENDITURES I I
INIHAB PIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PA

TYPE O

MISSOURI 1962 ELECTION

I. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1981 STATEHENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEHENT OF. CANDIDATE - AHENDHENI

2o CANDIDATE REPORTS OF"RECEIPT8 9 EXPENDITUIS
3. PRINCIPAL CANPAIOH CONHITTEE
JERRY FORD FOR CONGRESS

191 STAIEHENT OF ORGANIZATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - ANENDHENI

YEAR-END - AMENDHENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORHATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2N4
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1902 STATEHENT OF OROANIZATION -'-ANENIHENT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
40 HOUR CONTRIDUlION NOTICE
APRIL OUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2Nil
PRE-PRIMAkY
PRE-PRIHARY - ANENDHENT
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY -AMENDHENI

OCTOBER OUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2N4D
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1963 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT ,

TOTAL
4. AUIIORIZED COMMITTEES
49. IRANSFERS IN FRON-iJOINT FUNDRAISING COMNI TIEbI

14SEP6I
5MAR82

J:eu~eA~

A. 45~

9.9 1..

d1 ~1VI

72, YOU

40,701

16#95Y

?.0#660

35,571

5V697

2t948

19,922

64,136

160 C00144115 OUSE
14SEPO1
11SEP61 -31DEC61
I1SEP81 -31DECo1
IISEP81 -310ECRI
11SEP81 -31DEC31
11SEP61 -31DEC8I
11SEP6I -31DEC31
IISEP6I -31DEC1
14OCT62
20OCT62
220CT62
25OCT82
28OCT62
2NOV82
3NOV62
IJAN82 -31MR32
1JAN82 -31MAR82
IJAN62 -3.1MAR02
IJUL62 -14JUL82
1JUL82 -14JUL32
IAPR62 -30JUN02
1APR62 -30JN32'

39,065 15JUL62 -30SEP62
15JUL62 -30SEP12
15JUL62 -30SEP82

9,904 IOCT62 -13OCT32
IOCT62 -13OCT3 2
1OCT62 -13OCT02
13JAN63 FROW 1FEC

48,969

ijr

1

0

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -A ! - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CANA Vol I*.
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.369.582

7.356
15.603

3.682
1.980

80,288

1.72
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51.445.1
0.2
0.5
0.1
0.1
2.6

8.793 5, 7
3,288 A0.9
2.660 0.4
9.131 0.6
4.335 0.2
6.085 0.2

125.517 1
3.168
1.140

53,040
106.960

3.412
96,42
73.315

693

1.111
56.877
87.489

690

17M
98,650
$4.778
78.388

118524

36.303
1,42

568
113.515
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96.72.4
0.9

32.5
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17 Sender Levin (0)

Gerowl . Reo ()
Virginie L CMrPey (LIMERT)

18 Allen J. Sipher (D)
Wiligoer S. aoomfield (R"
Joseph Cete (LISERT1

12"541
02AB4
6.00 :

69.181
106.039
103.851

52.312
1.501

10.351
13.732

1.107
116.421

6.175
94.950
33,904

1.55
114.006

39x?2
1.071

450
116.901
S5620

2.955
6.545

132.902
1,813

0.1
19.0
0.9
9.5
60.3
65.9
33.2
0.9

88.0
11.1
0.9

9.0
5.0

72.
26.0
1.2

73.7
25.3
0.7
0.3

66A
31.7

1.7
253
733
1.0

MINNESOTA

GoverorRudy Perpic (DFL) 1

Wheelock Whitney (.R
Franklin H. Hows (LI113T)
Karhy Wheeler (SOC WORK)
Toh McDonald r1"1

Senator
Mark Doyton (DFR)

Dovid Dwomeboer (I-Rt"
Fred G. Hewit (8LIERT)
Jeffrey M. Miller (NU)
NU11 Onoc (SOC WORK)

House
1 Timohy J. Penny (DFL)

Tom 1togeom (1.R"
Clor H. Jovis (LIRT)

2 Joims W. Nicho (V)
Vn Weber (14W)

3 Joel SONitOme (DPI

Richord Leabeu (Clr)
4 tuce F. Voie (DFL)"

aSiJme (1.3)
S r M lov Sebo (D)F'L

Keith W. Johnson (A4)

Ka- Andeen (Cl
Thems wckhd (tL1Rr)

6G r SAk,,5 (Ft)
Arl n rdl .3)'

7 Gene Wenrom (OFL)
Arl n Stewglend (1)

I Jefs L ObeM (Ft)*
Moioy L Lvie (R)

.049.10m 58.8711.796 39.9
6.323 0.3

10.332 0.6
7,93A 0-4

14.41949.207
5.870
3.300
5.897

109.257
102.29

1.965
103.243

123.=0860.993
166*891

3.427
153.494

6.248
136.634
61.184

8.143
2.491

109.246
105.3
107.062
106.254
176.392
$3.467

L6.6'2.6
0.3
02
0.3

51.2
47.9
0.9

45.5
5U.5
26A
72.1
1.5

7 226.8

294
3.9
12

SOS

49249,7
50.3
761
233

MISSISSIPPI

SenatorJohn C. Se~wis (0)"

Hl~oey Sorbove (R)
414,099 64.2230.927 35.8

!& 1on Vo a A wi m KI CLLT

V... Per.

14e1 Joule I. Wbe (D)'
Ieo PwiOft (

W46 pow&%: IN)2 QebeN O, Ck,,k (0)
We bb Prnd~m (3)

W~llie V. goorIs (I
3 0. V. "SWn " MotOmery

Jeme leodhew )
A wom Dowdy (D)e

Lile wolm (N)
Edde L. Mcride ()

5 Aron 1"6o6404 Coee (0)ront Let (3)'

32.30,

74.45

114,=3
8.519799

69.469
2.77

22.634
82.81M

70.929.1

48450.3
1.3

93.1
6.9
52.6
45.6
1.8

21.5.
78.5

Sent!Herrief weeds (0)
John C. Dnfrth (3)'

1 Willim Cly (M)
Willam 9. Wm (it)

2 Robert A. Yung ()"
tored L. Deinsen (III

3 Richard A. Gepherdt (0)"
Richard Forie (R)

4 Ike Skfton (0)'
Wendell IY (3)

S A lM Wheot (D)
Joh" A. Sharp (i)
Kcrtwe A. Fitzgerold

(SOC WORK)
Alan H. Oer'ght (I)

6 jim Russoll 1)
1. Thomas Coleme, i.f,"

7 Dovd A. Geisler D:
Gene Taylor R;"

'P Jerry Ford (Di
IQl Emerson (3)'

9 Morold L. Volkuer (0)'
Lory E. Med (R)

758,69 49.17W84.06 50.9

1026m6 66.I %.32.599 33.9
100.770 56.5

77.433 43.5
131.566 77.9

37.388 22.1
96.388 54.8
79.65 A5.2
96.059 57.9
66.64 40.1

1.141V 0.7 )

2.125 1.3
79.053 AA7
9,.993 55.3
39549 49.5
91.391 5C.5
76.413 46.

86.493
99.228 60.8
63.942 39.2

SenatorJohn M lchor (' 174.861 I
Lory wios (U) 133.7W9 41

I, Dode (Linnl) 12.412 3

I Pat Wrom (D)' 100.08 51
Sob Deies (M z 62.402 31
Don Doio (LIIRT) 3.113

2 Howo Lymen (D) 65,815
te Monen ()' 79.9685
wooloy F. e (uR!) 3.15

- NEBRASKA0+ . : ' .- . .... n, - ." ... ........ 77 . 43 5 .

ob Ker (0)
Chales room (3)'

Sesetor
Edwerd Zerikny (0o
Jim Kock ()
V rgio WOlWl (1)

.4.7l.9, .

3.1

.2

2.1

277.46 30.770.=3 49.3

363,35155.760
26.443

66.628.5
4.9

Irt Donoldien (3) 5.676 24.9
A

• LV

- mo, d - . tab an* a, w -W ag5wm 46,0.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
wASHtCTON.D.C. 20463

September 27, 1982

GENERAL ELECTION REPORTS FELNG NOTICE
FOR AUTHORIZED COMM-1TEE

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, principal campaign.
committees of candidates* for Federal office who are on the ballot for the. 1982 general
elections must file Pre-General Election and Post-General Election Reports due October 21,
1982, and December 2, 1982, respectively. This notice provides filing information for these
reports.

WHO MUST FILE

S All principal campaign committees of candidates for Federal office in the 1982 general
election must file the Pre-General Election and Post-General Election Reports of Receipts and

rDisbursements covering the dates shown on the calendar on the back of this notice.

The Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports must include all reportable trans-
4ct:iors of the principal campaign committee and any other authorized committee(s) together

w.with any activity of the candidate and must be filed by October 21, 1982, and December 2,
1982, respectively. These reports must disclose all financial activity not previously disclosed,

,rand must be filed regardless of the total amount of financial activity undertaken during the
report-ng periods. All campaign-related activity of the candidate (including contributions

0 received, loans received or made, and disbursements made) is considered to be activity
... dertaken as an agent of the candidate's authorized committee(s) and must be reported by the
authorized committee(s).

0
_4,DATE DUE

The Pre-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mail
at the appropriate filing office no later than close of business October 21, 1982. Reports sent
registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight. October 1, 1982.

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mail
at the appropriate filing office by close of business December 2, 1982. Reports sent registered
or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight December 2, 1982.

*For purposes of the Act, a "candidate" is an individual who seeks nomination for election, or
election, to Federal office, and who has:

1. Received contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000; OR

2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or make
expenditures on behalf of such individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000.



* The following cha. is included for your converl
dates for reports due dg October and the following

bowing covorage perjoas a1nd due

REG./CERT.

NAME OF REPORT PERIOD COVERED MAIL DATE FILING DATE
[ ,,(. Oct , ,

Third Quarterly Report "7/1 -9/30/82 October 15, 1982 October 15, 1982

Pre-General Election 10/1 -: 10/13/82 October 18, 1982 October 21, 1982
Report

Post-General Election 10/14 - 11/22/82 December 2, 1982 December 2, 1982
Report

Year-End Report 11/23 - 12/31/82 January 31, 1983 January 31, 1983

*Or from date of committee registration, or the close of books of the last report
filed, whichever date is later.

WHAT FORM TO USE

AU authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form 3 with
appropriate schedules for filing the Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports. Authorized
committees other than the principal campaign committee should file their reports with the
principal campaign committee. The principal campaign committee, in turn, files a consolidated
form (FEC Form 3Z), together with its own report and the reports of the authorized

C committees, with the appropriate Federal and State offices.

D FAILURE TO FILE REPORTS

Commi 'tees should be aware that the names of non-filers may be published by the
Conmission. In addition, failure to file required reports may result in compliance proceedings
under the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

oComimittees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly. Illegible
documents will not be accepted as reports, and comm rrittees filing such documents will be
required to refile.

Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the front
of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the

Go committee filing the report.

WHERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the back of the Summary
Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACT:.

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4058
Toll Free: 800/424-9530

Page of FEC

,CP

• - ,
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SFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'
VAAtScirCo%. 0 C 2043

13 January 1983 NSF

Timothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, MO 63701

Identification Number: C00144915

Dear Mr. Schwent:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election ,
Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on
September 27, 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report (covering the period from ihe closing date of your

03 last report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,
through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2, 1982.

it is iniportant for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC

0 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

oD equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
in audit or legal enforcement action.

. "If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

? Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



t~: ?at Shepprd,

70: Tiotby, Shet

WZ' OF ?T: Jerry Ford for Congress (MO) C00144915

I telephoned Mr. Schwent's office to inform him that to this date they have
failed to file the 30 Day Post-General and Year-End report. I was told by
his office that he was out of town and could not get an expected date of return.

0r)

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Timothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, Missouri 63701

Re: MUR 1564

Dear Mr. Schwent:

-N On , 1983, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that your committeeo violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
The General. Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a

4 basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that.
no action should be taken against you. Please submit, within ten

o) days of your receipt of this letter, any materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of this

I matter.

o In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that

W a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



to' :Eo ,thy . ,hw .t

The investigation now being conducted'will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) ) and S 437g(a)(12) (A),p
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Maura White,
the staff member assigned to this mater, at 202/523-4057.

Sincerely,

C) EnclosuresGeneral Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

C0



FDRAL ELECTION COHISSION

GEwnERA COUNSEL' S ACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

X= No. 1564
STAFF ME(S) TEL. NO.
Maura White202-523-407

RESPONDENT Jerry Ford for Congress

SOURCE OF UR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee ("Committee") failed

to file the (1982) 30 Day Post-General Election Report and the

"b 1982 Year-End Report, in violation of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (i)

CD and (ii).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee is the principal

q campaign committee of Jerry W. Ford for the 1982 primary and

o general elections. The Committee was notified on September 27,

" 1982, that the 30 Day Post-General Election Report was due on

December 2, 1982. On January 13, 1983, the Committee was

informed that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had

not received the report. A representative of the Commission's

Reports Analysis Division attempted, unsuccessfully, to contact

the Committee's treasurer on March 29, 1983, concerning the

Committee's failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report. To date, the Committee has yet to file the 30 Day Post-

General Election Report.



* A

2-

As to the 1982 Year-End Report, the Committee was notified

on January 7, 1983, that the report was due on January 31, 1983.

on April 5, 1983, the Committee was informed that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives has not received the report. At

this writing, the Committee has not filed the 1982 Year-End

Report.-

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(ii), the treasurer of a

political committee, which is the principal campaign committee of

a candidate for the House of Representatives, is required to file

in any calendar year during which there is a regularly scheduled

election for which such candidate is seeking election or

N nomination for election, a post-general election report no later

1 than the 30th day after any general election in which such

candidate has sought election, and which shall be complete as of0
the 20th day after such general election. Additional quarterly

oD reports are also required to be filed no later than the 15th day

,r after the last day of each calendar quarter, and shall be

0 complete as of the last day of each calendar quarter, except

that the report for the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

The Committee was required to file the 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and Year-End Report on December 2, 1982, and

January 31, 1983, respectively. To date, the Committee has not

filed either of the two reports at issue. The Committee's

aA~uu c (p.)



I; p

faiure to comply with the ,reporting r4quirments -s. a violation

of 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a)(2)(A)(ii) ana (ii), in the .General !

Counsel's view. Hence, it is the recommendation of the General

Counsel that the Commission find reason to believe that the

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (2) (A) (ii) and (iii).

q

0

0O



EFoRE TE FEDERL EECI

In the Matter of

Jerry Ford for Congress

ION COMN IastO

M& Referral 83*712:

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to open

a MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date V Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-14-83, 5:12
7-15-83, 2:00

40

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 83 JUL I4 PS: 12

July 14, 1983

MORANDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross I/li/
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 83NF-12
Jerry Ford for Congress

The Office of General Counsel has prepared for Commission
review twenty-seven (27) critiques of referrals from the Reports
Analysis Division.

Attached to this referral is a critique prepared by this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis
Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critique
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legal issuesinvolved, and makes a recommendation as to the disposition of the
referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached forinformational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral

r% SUBJECT:

EiCEIvED
F T PH

C0M~ 1 E~~r~



PAD 333M 3 L53: 83NF-12

SUDUCT Jerry Ford for Congress

Status of candidate - lost (general)
Vote percentage - 46.9%
Receipts - $57,660
Expenditures - $48,989
Cash on Hand - $10,383
Debts - $20,100

The Jerry Ford for Congress Committee, the principal

campaign committee supporting Jerry Wayne Ford in the 1982

0 General Election, failed to file both the 30 Day Post General

Election Report and the 1982 year End Report. Mr. Ford lost the

election with 46.9 percent of the vote.

on September 27, 1982, the committee was notified that the

30 Day Post General Election Report was due on December 2, 1982.

o on January 13, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives had not received the report. The

0 analyst attempted unsuccessfully to contact the treasurer.

As of this writing, the committee has failed to file both

the 30 Day Post General and Year End Reports in apparent

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434.

In light of the fact that this committee appears to have

failed to comply with the reporting provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 434,

the office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission open

a MUR with respect to this matter.

RECOMMENDATION

Open a MUR.



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

014

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 20 April 1983

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

Jerry Ford for Congress
(C00144915) (MO/08)
Timothy J. Schwentg Treasurer
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, MO 63701

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Jerry Wayne Ford in the 1982
General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report. Mr. Ford lost the election with 46.9
percent of the vote. The winner received 53.1 percent of
the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee ws notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attachment 4). The analyst attempted unsuccessfully to
contact the treasurer (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

0

0



8 0 o R 1,#oo 14N, 2,hIsil, D PAT .E a
CANDIDATE INDIX tF StiI.'OKIING DOCU"ENIS - (L) PAGE 3

- -------------------------------------- - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - ---- ------------------------

CANDIDATE/CONNITTEE/DOCUMENT

FORDt JERRY WAYNE

REICUII'IS
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY pkImAkY 6

HOUSE OS DEMOCRATIC PARTY

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1981 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE - AMENDMENT

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS 3 EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
JERRY FORD FOR CONGRESS

1961 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1962 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
40 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
46 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTODER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
43. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISINO COMHITTEES

EXPENDITURES
ENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COERASE DITES

TlyP

MISSOURI 1932 ELECTION

14SEP31
5MAR12

35pu565i

6,437

21,791

72,900

35,571

40,701

16 p959

5P697

2,948

19,922

57,660 64,133

IDO C@0144915 NOU
14S1EP61
11SEP61 -21iEC6
11SP3 -31DSEC6111SEPOI -31MC81
£ llSEPll -31DEC61

I BE M.-
11SEP81 -_31M6C111SE[P61 -3i1:ECOI

11SEP31 -31DEC31
14OCT32
20OCT82
22OCT62
25OCT62
23OCT62

2NOV62

IJAN62 -31MARI2
1JAN62 -31MAR32
IJAN62 -31MR2
1JUL62 -14JUL2:
1JUL82 -14 t2
1APR82 -30JUN62
1APR2 -30JUN6

39,065 15JUL62 30aE
1SJUL32 -32EP12
15JUL62 -30SEP62

9,904 1OCT32 -13,OCT6I2
IOCT62 -13OCT82
1OCT62 -130CTI2

13Jmn3 FROM F'C

4.,99
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1 Sio 0. CeoS IS D"

Thmt, P. Swesh (5)
3 Joeep h. I.4 (D)
4 lemey PisA (D)

mergoe M. Heokler M
S james M. V-ina' (D"

Ample - (WEUT
6tOshem Movrwe (D)"

Thefmm H. Trlmo" (5)
7 adwerd J. merey W"

Ovid sob (R)
SThemes P. ONOi Jr. ()*

reA LAs Medewme
Jr. (3)

9 Joe Mel ()'
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10 Gerry 1. Swuds (Dr
jamn I. Cesiway (5)

Ii I Iria J. Deamedly (Dr

1111110 Pe.
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x 1
110.15
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X 1
121.382
32*04

14 .177
25.224

117.72
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41.3Mo

2=52
13A11
63.014

x

00.072.6

100.0
59.
40.
84.7
15.2
57.8

42.2
77.

22.2
74.9

25.1
64.1
343

1.6
68.7
31.3

100.0

MICHIGAN

"" Governor
James J. lancherd (0)
Richard H. Heodlee (R)
Jome Phillips (AMI)

4N Richard Jacobs (LIRT)
Tim Crone (SOC WORK)
mortin McLaughlin (WL)
Robert TwSc'% (1)

iz-r Senator
Donald W. Reegle Jr. (D) 1,
Philip E. Rupp* (R)
Dowel Eller (AMI)
liet Erwin (LUBERT)
Steve Beumer (SOC WORK)
Helen Halyard (WL)

o ow"
I John Conyr Jr. (0)*

Bill Kreboum (LIBERT)
Eddie 11 omin (WL)

¢j 2 Georg Wahr SOlde (0)
Carl D. POISON ()'
Bkers J. McKenna (U81T)

3 Hower W0lpe (D)"
Ri-har L. Millima (5)
MLeng Mt Huisau (AMI)
Robed S. Holderbeum

4 David A. Maosks (D)
Mark Soi, ud ()'
Robedt C. Dee'skse'. (AMI)
Richard W nr (,MT)

5 Sephen V. mensmo (D)
Haold S. sawyer (5)*

6 Bob Carr (D)
Jim Dum (5)'
Jiame E. Hurrl (LIK.T)

7 Dale E. Kudee (0)
Geore S. Dareh (R)
Denns L. Srry (UIERT)
David Fround (WI)

I lob Treale (0)*
Sheila M. Ha" (LI31RT)

9 Gerald D. Warner (D)

1,561.291
13W02

7356
15,603

3.682
1.980

80.288

51.445.1
0.2
0.5
0.1
0.1
2.6

8,793 57.7
p3.288 40.9
12.660 0.4
19,131 0.6
4.335 0.2
6.085 0.2

125.5173,188
1.140

53.040
106.90

3.412
96*42
73.313

693

1.111
56,877
87.4@9

690

87,329
98*650
84.77
78.3U.

1.818

568
113.515

11,219
60.932

96.72.4
0.9

32.5
65.4

2.1
56.3
42.6
O.4

0.7
38A
59.7
0.5
1.0
46.9
53.1

47.5
1.1

75.4
23.1

1.2
0.3

91.0
9.0

35.1

ow owRL
11110. Per.I" -

"4,d

Gw VdS J o"(r
10 Don Abaft r

Lewm e W. bed (k)
Wam son sUon

11 K esod(0)
New ' W. Dwh (S*

12 Domid L. Saior ()"
ft cem ()
Kla P. d -d (SE le )

13 oe, W. Oldec0 Jr. (Dr
towy oupe(P)
Pred Moink MW)

14 Dennis M. ed (0)"
Hao aid H. iDw (U Rn)

15 WIllM . fsed (W"

Guy S. Ced. (AA)
16 JMhn D. DIVl (W)

Do. K. LEdi (W )
Suem ApS.b (SOC WOM)

UsW WWI (W4)
17 Soad I mi (M)

Oe A 1. n I (i)
Virg-, i L Crepsy (um1)

18 Alen J. S e (0)
William S. rgomfitd (W
Jose% Caf. (LI8R1T)

1204

0.1S1

52.312

1.1€7
1161211

6.173
949n
33.904

1114JoM
39W321.071

450
116.901

2.95
46.345

132.902
1.813

64.9
60.139.0
0.9

39.
60.5
5.9
33.2
0.9
8.0
11.1
0.9

9.0
1.0

72.8
26.0

1.2
73.7
25.3
0.7
0.3

66A
31.7
1.7

25.7
733
1.0

MINNESOTA

GovernorRudy Pwpih (DFL) 1.0'
Wheelock Whimsy (I-R) 7

Franklin H. Hews (LIBERT)
Kathy Wheeler (SOC WORK)
Tom McDoald M

Senater
Mark Dayon (DFL) .

David Durenberger (I-R)* 9
Fred G. HewiW (LIBERT)
Jeffrey M. Miller (NU)
gill Onech (SOC WORK)

1 Timothy J. Peny (DFL) I
Tom Hogedom (.R) I

clare H. Jarvis (1IR8T)
2 James w. Nid-h (DFL) I

Vin Weber (W,) 1

3 Joel elmes (DPL.)

Rid W Om (CM?

4 $rue . Veus (DP)
so James "

5 Meron Ole' Sabo (DPI.)'
KoM W. oMse (A.)
Ke"r Anderson (IT)
Thms w ,ckh,,d (1M)

6 Gery Senki (DF)
Areo Erda (14W5"

7 Gene Wwesrom (DFL)
Aren So nge,,eud (WS)

8 jmes L Oberslr (D )"
Mariory L Luue (A)

MISSISSIPPI

Seane
John C. Smeni (0)"
Haley Serbour (it)

9,104 d11,796
6.323

10,332
7,984

40,401
49.207
5*70
3.300

09.257

02.2911
1.965

03.24
23.5060.993
11"A91

3.427
153.494
36.249

136A34
61.184

8.14
2A91

109.24
105734
107,062

108.254
176.392
53,467

18.819.9
0.3
0.6
0.4

46.6
52.6
0.3
0.2
0.3

51.2
47.9

0.9
45.5
54.5
26A
72.1
1.5

732

26.
6.5

3.9
1.2
SOB
49.2
49.7
50.3
76.7
23.3

"owl .1 Jumio L Whble (D)"

2 RoberS 0. Coth A
Webb Pibdu (P)
willma V. Heb (I)

3 0. V. -mS"w 010om010

(1W
Jme beM se, (1)

4 We"u Dowdy (D
Wub Wi10m(S)
Eddie L Mi rde (I)

5 Arlen 11dis" C00m (0)
Ter Lou (1)"

71*6

114.53
3*19

69.469
2.770

22A482*84

9.1

1.3

93.1
6.9
52A
411A

1.8
21.5
78.

MISSOURI

Hels Weeds (0)
Jon C. 0doelo (S)"

HusI Wwa cly (D)
wim L WhAOe (5)

2 RobeS A. Young (D)'
Horold L. DimamM (it)

3 Richard A. GephCd (0)"
Richard Poriselt (1)

4 We Shelft ()'
Won" gooy (R)"

5 Alen Wheat (0)
John A. Sherp (it)
Kathie A. Fitzgerold

(SOC WORK)
Alan H. Der4ht (i)

6 Jim Russell (D)
E. Thomas Colemn (R)*

7 David A. Geisler (D)
Gee Taylor (R)'
Jerry Ford (D)

II Emerson, (5)*
9 Harold L. Volkmer (D)

eY E. Mied (5)

753*29 49.1784,176 50.9

10,6S6 66.132.59 33.9
100.770 56.
77.433 4 3.

131,566 77.9
37.33 22.1
96.38 54.8
79.565 45.2
96.059 57.9
66664 40.1

1,141 0.7 )
2.125 1.3

79,053 44.7
97,993 55.3
89,549 49.5
91.391 50.5

86.493 53 eIJW#
99,228 60.8
63.942 39.2

MONTANA

Soewm
oan Melu n (D)'

Larr Wob.. (R)

Lm Dodge (U)

1 Pat Wileb.. (Dr
lob Davies (R)
Don Deig (LM31T)

2 Howard Lyimes (D)
Wesly F. Delchier (u13

NEBRASKA

lob Kerey (0)
Ches Thon ()"

Edward Zonkny (0)*
Jim Keck (R)
viii Welsh (1)

414.099 64.2 House
230.9J7 35. 1 curt9 DaI dson (0)

174.861 4.4133.79 41.7
12,412 3.9

080" 39.7
62.40 37.2

3.113 3.1
6S,13 ".2
".96 53.7

3.154 2.1

277.436 50.7270=03 49.3

363.3.5133.760
26.443

66.628.5
4.9

45.676 24.9
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abohniq 5Pb1.0 wodp.o..!Dnwo sinswoD ioX iol bkbu 7.k Tmd o 'IWo1 -MIT

~1drThe -eerslandle~ Post-Genera Alct Reprt 1 mu1, apneded twei al iaap1"

committeesfo ofi pbta forooo ub iVotp*2

elections autit o-GtecnraEtio an 6 n etr e.by ,S.,; ie

• rdle M11 the- .ua a ot o amaemi acu rat - nx u -0 S ,. ,105 an mus d ed0 2, 1 r Ti noic "v . ..J fo tI oeW1HOg, ndd MWTD

GOt prips Al campaign -comites atvite or ed~dat ofcquin eontra

Selections must Pro-General E t O lt and otse ens Eeion Rerts o.be a---vit

Disburseents corngto the asdshown onthcaenda on teeba ofthst, e n oti e db. .,.h' A authorized committee(s) P ..g. ...

I " usmns oeigte ae hw an On cand-dnverhi 6cof 00,lvu b o t ml

The Pro-e a an otGeneral Election Reports must,,olf all - -o-rlab"* " -

with any activity of thecandidate and must be filed by October 21,9 , sand- D.cbe 2,

1982 respectively. These reports must disclose all financial activity no previously

and must be filed regardless of the total amouet of financial activity- udertaken, dlste

reporting periods. AUl campaign-related activity of the candih i d ,ate Including ctrb ons
oreceived, loans received or made, and disbursements made) Is considered.,to be activity

undertaken as an agent of the candidate"s authorizd comi t tees and must beor b the
authorized committee(s)o

0
DATE DDE

aggegain or rexeiss b'' M5,0t CIS mai

The Pro-General Election Report must an -deivere o received bfirs oras mall
at the appropriate filig ofice no later than close of business -Oecber 21 1, l Reolt sent
registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnigtOctbber 16,1962._-I

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered Or received b onfirstcbmi

at the appropriate filing office by close of business DeOmbe 5,01. Reports sent registered
or certified mall must be postmarked no later thauin ih Decmber t 21982

*F7or purposes of te Ac, acandidate"t Is an indi vidual who seeks nomination for ele'tI04a Or
election, to Federal office, and who hast

1, Received contributions. aggregating In excess of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,0001 OR

2. Given his or her consent to another PeOn to receive contributions or Make
expenditures on behalf Of such individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating in exces of $5,000.



The following Included for your eonveniwing coverag periods and due
dates for reports due dur October and the following mon

, RUGJCERT.

NAME OF REPORT PERIOD COVERED MAIL DATE FILING DATE

Third Quarterly Report 7/10 - 9/30/82 October 15, 1982 October 15, 198282 

1

Pre-General Election 10/1 -10/13182 October 18, 1982 October 21, 1982
Report

Post-General Election 10/14 - 11/22/82 December 2, 1982 December 2, 1982
Report

Year-End Report 11/23 - 12/31/82 January 31, 1983 January 31, 1983

*Or from date of committee registration, or the close of books of the last report
filed, whichever date is later.

WHAT FORM TO USE

All authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form 3 with
appropriate schedules for filing the Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports. Authorized
committees other than the principal campaign committee should file their reports with the

*. principal campaign committee. The principal campaign committee, in turn, files a consolidated
form (FEC Form 3Z), together with its own report and the reports of the authorized

- committees, with the appropriate Federal and State offices.

FAILURE TO FILE REPORTS

Committees should be aware that the names of non-filers may be published by the
" Commission. In addition, failure to file required reports may result in compliance proceedings

under the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act.

o} Committees must submit legible reports which can be reproduced clearly. Illegible
documents will not be accepted as reports, and committees filing such documents will be

S required to refile.
0

Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the front
of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the

0committee filing the report.

WHERE TO FILE

Committees should consult the instructions on the back of the Summary Page of FEC

Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACT:

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
Toll Free: 800/424-9530



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

13 January 1983 mSF

Timothy J. Schwentv Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau# NO 63701

Identification Number: C00144915

Dear Mr. Schwent:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the

W Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on
September 27, 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post-Generalsum Election Report (covering the period from the closing date of your

off last report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,
through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC

o 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
in audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

?ohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



3/2t9I83

Pat Shoppord

- TimthyScen
___m W, OMMMlU'- Jerry Ford for Congress (NO) c00144915

Stel ephoned Mr. Schvent's office to Inform hi that to this date they have
faied: to file the 30 Day Post-General and Year-End report. I was told by
his office that he wes out of town and could not get an expected date of return.

U)

~qrn

0

0



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

DATE: 20 April 1983

ANALYST: Pat Sheppard

Jerry Ford for Congress
(C00144915)(NO/08)
Timothy J. Schwent, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau, MO 63701

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (ii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to File Reports of Receipts and Disbursements

The Jerry Ford for Congress committee, the principal
campaign committee supporting Jerry Wayne Ford in the 1982
General Election, failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report. Mr. Ford lost the election with 46.9
percent of the vote. The winner received 53.1 percent of
the vote (Attachment 2).

On September 27, 1982, the committee ws notified that
the report was due on December 2, 1982 (Attachment 3). On
January 13, 1983 the committee was notified that the Clerk
of the House of Representatives had not received the report
(Attachment 4). The analyst attempted unsuccessfully to
contact the treasurer (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None



8 4 OFEI 4 RAO EL4 TAN aMMISSIN 7 DATE 25MAR8.3
1981-1 98'

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - (E) PAGE 3

CANDIDATE/COMMI TTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES 0 OF miC
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE BATES Pinws_ LoC

TYPE - -IL-ER

FORDr JERRY WAYNE HOUSE 08 DEMOCRATIC PARTY MISSOURI 1982 ELECTION 3D3

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1981 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1982 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE - AMENDMENT

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
JERRY FORD FOR CONGRESS

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-PRIMARY
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL
4. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
4D. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

14SEP8I
5MAR82

35P565

6,437

92115

21,791

35,571

409701

16.959

5P697

2,948

19t922

ID# C00144915 HOUSE
14SEP81
11SEP81 -31DEC61
11SEPo -31*81
11SEP81 -3-1DEC81
11SEPS1 -3lEc8a
11SEP81 -31DEC81
11SEP81 -31DEC81
11SEP81 -31DEC81
140CT82
20OCT82
220CT82
250CT82
28OCT82
2NOV82
3NOV82
1JAN82 -310AR8S2
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JUL82 -14JUL82
IJUL82 -14JUL82
1APR*2 -30JUNS2
1APR82 -30JUM2

39,085 15JUL82 -30SEP82
15JUL82 -30SEP82
15JUL82 -30SEP82

9P904 1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82
13JAN83 FRON FEC

72P908 57,660 64,138 48#989

• • -.



mogth" #m*# 5

Howerd m (USIT)

I Silvi 0. Ceme (U. 0)
2 Edwar P. lend (0)'

*Amm §W0 (R )

3 Jomph D- SrY (0)'
4 Baney fm* (D)'

Margaet m. Heckler ()'
5 Jmm M. Shunner ()*

Ample 1410d111 (LISRT
6 Nlchlm MIuwNle (D)'

Theme H. Trimmo (R)
7 Edward J. Muikey (0)*

David SWil (U)
o Thoms P. 0yNAi Jr. (0)*

Frank Luke mcN-o
Jr. (U)

9 Joe Medhley (0)
Deborah U. Cedwa (U)
Valerie ckort (SOC WORK)

10 Gerry 1. Suds (0)*
John 1. Conway (U)

I IIrian J. DOeNlY (0)'

MICHIGAN

Goevernor
Jm. J. Ilnchord (D) .5
-- " ard H. Headlse (R) 1.3
Jam Fhlps (AMI)
Richord Jacobs (LIBERT)
rm CAne (SOC WORK)
Maln McLaughlin (WL)
Robe"rt h (I)

Donald W. Riegle Jr. (0)' 1.o" P e. uppe (U)
Daniel Sar (AMI)
les Irwin (LI8ERT)

Steve snmetr (SOC WORK)
Helen Halya (WL)

oou
I John Conyes Jr. (D)*

i Krebaum (LI8ERT)
Eddie ejamin (WI)

2 George Wahr Sollode (0)
Carl D. Pursell (i),
Barbai J. McKena (LIBERT)

3 Howard Wolpe (0)*
Richard L. Mliman (R)
Linie M. Hudson (AMI)
Robert S. Holderbaum

(LIBERT)
4 David A. Masioks (D)

Mark Silander ()"
Robert C. Drgnkhahn (AMI)
Richard Wogner (LIBERT)

5 Stephen V. Mommma ()
Harold S. Sawyer ()*

6 Bob Carr (D)
Jim Dunn (I)*
James E. Hurrell (LIBERT)

7 Dale E. Kildee (0)'
Georg R. DOarrah (i)
Dennis I. erry (LIBERT)
David Freund (WL)

8 Bob Troxier (D)*
Sheila M. Hart (LISERT)

9 Gerald D. Warner (D)

18.87 0.9

00.0
726
27.4
00.0
59.5
40.5
84.7
15.2
57.8
42.2
77.8
22.2
74.9

25.1
64.1
34.3

1.6
68.7
31.3

100.0

51.4
45.1
0.2
0.5
0.1
0.1
2.6

8,73 57.7
3,288 40.9
2,660 0.4
9.131 0.6
4,335 0.2
6,065 0.2

x l
11.215

44,544
x 1

121.802

140,177
25.224

117.723
85,849

1513105
43.063

123.96

41.370
102A65
5,5030
2527

139.418
63.014

X

61,291
69.52

7,356
15,603

3,682
1,980

90,288

P3
I3

125,517
3,108
1,140

53.040
106,960

3,412
96,642
73,315

693

1,111
56,877
87,489

690
1.544

87,229
98,650
84,778
78,388

1,818
118,538

36.303
1,842

566
113,515

11,219
60,932

96.7
2.4
0.9

32.5
65.4

2.1
56.3
42.6
0.4

0.7
38.8
59.7
0.5
1.0

46.9
53.1
51.4
47.5
1.1

75.4
23.1

1.2
0.3

91.0
9.0

35.1

V4411 Par-VOW at

Guy VanAe Jes ()
10 Don Aboa (D)"

Law-unm W. Ied (U)
Wdhm spiers (UM)

11 Kewboudend(D)

Rober W. Dai, )*
12 David I. Senior (D)*

a" Celeoi (U)
Kit P. Edwards (LMI)

13 Geore W. ¢rckW Jr. (D)
Ltoy Oupt (U)
Fred Meals (W4

14 Dennis M. Hetel (D)'
H Nold N. Ovem (USIT)

15 Wdkm D. Ford (D)*
Mill Moran (R)
Guy R. Collis (AMI)

16 joh 0. D46N ()"
David K. Hans (R)
Sus Apin (SOC WORK)
foul Schmie (WL)

17 Sa de Levin (D)
Gerald I. So (U)

rgiio L Cropsey (LI"T)
18 Alen J. Siphw (D)

wim S. khoofied 0)
Joep Cae (ULsERm)

112.304
1020110

69,181
1106019
103,51

52,312
1101

108031
13,732

1.107
116421

6.175
94.950
33.904

1,555
114,006
39=

1.071
450

116,901
55,420

2.955
46045

132.902
1.313

4.960.1
39.0
0.9

39.5
60.5
65.9
33.2
0.9
N.0
11.1
0.9

95.0
5.0

72.8
26.0

1.2
73.7
25.3
0.7
0.3
66
31.7

1.7
25.7
73.3

1.0

MINNESOTA

Rudy Pepc (DPI.) 1,0

Wheelock Whiey (14) 7
Franklin H. Haws (LIIERT)
Kahy Wheeler (SOC WORK)

Tomn McDonald (1)
Senefo

Mark Dayton (DFL)

David DumArbeg (W4)
Fred G. Hem (LIBERT)
Jeffrey M. Miller (NU)
Bill Onaich (SOC WORK)

Haum
I Tiuo J. Penny (DPL)

Tom m dm (14)
Clare H. Jervis (LIBERT)

2 Joins W. Nichob (DFL)
V'm Weber (14)'

3 Joel SoMmn (DIL)
Bill Frenl (14)'
Richard Lybourn (CIT)

4 Bruce F. Veto (DfP)*
Bill James (14t)

5 Martin 01w, Sabo (DPL)*
Kei*h W. Johnson (1)
Kahryn Anderson (CIT)
Thoma Wicklund (LISERT)

6 Gerry Sikorski (DFL)
Arlon Erdahl (14)'

7 Gene Wenstrom (DFL)
Arlon Stangeland (W4)'

8 James I. Oberstar (DFL)'
Macrjory L. Luce (14)

MISSISSIPPI

Senator
John C. Stennis (D)*
Haley Barbour (R)

49,10411,796
6,323

10,332
7.964

40.401
'49,207

5,870

3,300
5,897

109,257
102,298

1,965
103,243
123.50
60.993

166,891
3.427

153.494
56,248

136.634
61.184

8.143
2.491

109.246
105.734
107,062
108,254
176,392
53,467

58.839.9
0.3
0.6
0.4

46.6
52.6
0.3
0.2
0.3

51.2
47.9
0.9

45.5
54.5
26.4
72.1
1.5

73.2
26.8
65.5
29.4

3.9
1.2

50.8
49.2
49.7
50.3
76.7
23.3

ATTACMENT.2,
CONGRESSIONAL QUARTERLY

W, "Par

I Janoe L. Whilis (D)"
Fran feawoi (P)

2 ado" 0. Clark (D)
Webb Fremkli ()
Willm V. NHoris (i)

3 G. V. 'leny" Mariomery
(D)"

Jaes aomd-w (I)
4 waone Dowd (0)'

ton wims (i)
Eddie L. McBride (I)

5 Arlen " e" Coe (D)
Trent Lo (R)"

79P6

74,450

114.310
8,19

79,977
0,469

2,770
22634
82.4

MISSOURI

Sonewarrie Woods (0)
John C. Da"0r ()

1 Willam Clay (0)*
Willam E. Wh t (U)

2 Robert A. Young (0)'
Harold L. Diklmm (U)

3 Ridrd A. Gephrdt (0)*

I ard Forlk1 (U)
4 dw Skeltn (0)*

Wendell ailey (E)"
5 Alan Whe (0)

John A. Sharp (U)

Kaihi A. Fitzgerald
(SOC WORK)

Alan H. Dwt (1)
6 Jim Rltuel (0)

1. Thomas Colefman OW)
7 David A. Geiler (D)

Gem Tayfor ()
fr AM Frd (D).
%NJMp bmlm (R)*

9 Harold L. Volkmer (D)*
Lary E. Mead 0)

758.629 49.1784,876 50.9

102,A,5 "A.52.399 33.9
100.770 56.5
77,433 43.5

131.566 77.9
37.38 22.1
96.3m 54.8
79565 45.2
96.O59 57.9
6664 40.1

1.141 0.7

2,125 1.3
79.053 44.7
97,993 55.3
89,549 49.5
91,391 503
76:413
86,493ow

9228 60.863,942 39.2

MONTANA

SenarJohn Melchor (0)*
Lorry Williams (R)
Larry Dodge (LIBERT)

Hov"
I Pat Williams (D)*

lob Dovies ()
Don Doig (IIBRT)

2 Howard Lymon (D)
Ron Morlenee (R)'
Wesley F. Doiechier (LIBERT)

NEBRASKA

Governerlob Karre (D)
Coarle Thon, ()

Edward ZorinsAy (0)*
Jim Keck (R)
Virginia Walsh (I)

414,099 64.2 House
230,927 35.8 1 Curt Donaldson (D)

174,86113,789
12.412

100,067
62.402

5.113
65,815
79,968

3,154

277,436 50.7270.203 49.3

363.350 66.6
155.760 28.5
26,443 4.9

45,676 24.9
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70.92!9.1

50.3
1.3

93.1
6.9

52A6
45.6
1.8

21.5
78.5

54.441.7
3.9

59.7
37.2

3.1
44.2
53.7

2.1
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FOR = =HOIZD COMMYA sj

Unlder -the Federal fliection dh4mpag Mt A 17 1, ii ainended, ptI"Se*A 11ui esp
committees ot for hosra f9 wo ...N w b r .......u ..
elections must file Pre-General Election and Post-General a 9nctq o ft* d
lot and peembeor 2, eam62a respectively. This notice provide ln o a tloX

a lthor icitel ce
_ eletlo MasUt lile: the fteeea leto n Ros..mra Elion Reprts4

Disbursements covering the dates dhown oths e nd the* bak f hs tJ~

The Pre-General and Pst-Generl Election Reports mustm- I b r"m
o actions of the principal campaig committee and any other authorized comai ln t.Re svfen

with any aetivity of the caidate and mus t 0e fle by Oct obe1,1, q0 e 2,
1 9 esectise reports must dibclose ll ivdla ativity not byevist d1m.l
~r and t e fi regardless Of the o nof fbsnascm RQ*Ity eprtsken e
reporting periods. ADl eampaign-related activity of the canediater WIing o . o
received,, loans -received or miade, and disbursements, makde) Is considered.to bIr- ctivlty
underake as anagentof the. candidate's authorized commItwees an must be leetidntor
authorized committee(s). .

DATE DUE

The Pre-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by fit dasi mail
at the appropriate filingoffie no later than close of business October has ad. ependi sent
registered or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight October 18, 199L.

The Post-General Election Report must be hand-delivered or received by first class mail
at the appropriate filing office by close of business December 2, 1982. Reports sent registered
or certified mail must be postmarked no later than midnight Deeme 21982.

*OF-or purposes -of -the Act, a "candidate" is an individual who seeks nomination for election,. or
election, to Federal office, and who haw

1. Received contributions aggregating In exces of $5,000 or has made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000; OR

2. Given his or her consent to another person to receive contributions or make
expenditures on behalf of such individual and such person has received contributions
or made expenditures aggregating In excess of $5,000.



The following chart is In luded for your n"owin coverg periods due
dates for reports due October and the fonowing months

MAKE OF atorPERID COlMMD MAIL- ;:: ;

Iepo, 1* - 9/30/82 Octob 15, 1982 October
Pro-General Election 10/1 - 10/13/82 Oetober 18, 1982 October 21, 92

Post-General Electii I li December 29 198
Report l i_ _ C1_I r_ _.

Tar-Endi Report 4!4/23" -P,2/4X$ 1~r 31~lPJnay3,15
C 0 fo dot* o MMrnIttee i ttoo h ~e fbbso h ~trpt

WHAT FORM TO ME

All authorized committees of House and Senate candidates should use FEC Form with
appropriate schedules for filin the Pre-General and Post-General Election Reports hd
committees 0 rtenth r~~ta gn committee should fe their reports with the
formmitFeChe t heir authme

committees, wt te pr Ie F dral dState Offlees..

IFAHURE TO FU~lt 3UBP0M1 .. ..

Committees d w tat the names of nn-fies may be publliwd bythe
Commission. In addition, failu tofierequired rpepsmay trult in compliance poeeig

N, under the provisons of the edaEcon am ig Art.

0 Committees must submit legible- reports which an be reproduced-cwly. ilikble
documents will not be aceed as os, and ommlittees-- fiinf such -documents will be
required to refile.

Please peel off the label on the envelope used for this mailing and place it on the' fot
of the reporting form. This will assist the Commission in the identification of the

cc Committee flingW the report.

WHERE TO FU,.

Committees should consult the instructions on the back of the Summary Pag of FEC

Form 3 for information on where to file their reports.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST FORMS, CONTACTs

Office of Public Communications
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Telephone: 202/523-4068
Toll Free: 800/424-9530



\ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463

13 January 1983 NSF

Timothy 3. Schwentp Treasurer
Jerry Ford for Congress
P.O. Box 1088
Cape Girardeau# NO 63701

Identification Number: C00144915

Dear Nr. Schwent:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on
September 27, 1982 advising you that the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report (covering the period from the closing date of your
last report or from the date of registration, whichever is later,
through November 22, 1982) was due on December 2, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
'1 basis for the public record. The report should be filed

immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC

o 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of
the report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

o equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Report may result
in audit or legal enforcement action.

cO
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 523-4172.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



Y

0; -Timothy Schwent

MM~ OF CMOT1E: Jerry Ford for Congress (MO) C00144915

I telephoned Mr. Schwent's office to inform him that to this date they have

failed to file the 30 Day Post-General and Year-End report. I was told by

his office that he was out of town and could not get an expected date of return.

.

"

0

0

TMBCCN
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